

COVINGTON TOWNSHIP  
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING  
August 9, 2021

The August 9, 2021, meeting of the Covington Township Board of Supervisors was held in the Covington Township Municipal Building at 114 East Hill Road, Covington PA. Chairman Lisowski called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. Present along with the chairman was Supervisor Powlison, Supervisor Fessler and Secretary Nicole Bennett.

No public comments were made.

Minutes of the meeting held on July 12, 2021, were reviewed, and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – S. Lisowski, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Fessler, all ayes.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – R. Powlison, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Lisowski, all ayes.

The Deposit List was reviewed and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – S. Lisowski, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Fessler, all ayes.

The Bills List was reviewed and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – R. Powlison, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Fessler, all ayes.

The Real Estate Transfer Report was reviewed and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – R. Powlison, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Fessler, all ayes.

Payroll/Employee Hours were reviewed and approved.

**Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – S. Fessler, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Lisowski, all ayes.

Road Master Report: DSA on Wilson Road, pipe for Hilfiger has been delivered and guys are working on getting that installed. Mowing along Township roads.

Zoning Report: No Report

Building Reports: No Report

Sewer Permits: No Report

**OLD BUSINESS**

- Gardner property – nothing has been done, Donna had been in contact with solicitor on how to proceed further. Supervisors would like to set up a meeting with Pat Barret on property, to see if we could move forward with her on getting mobile home removed. Then possibly proceed to District Justice. **Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – S. Lisowski, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Fessler, all ayes.
- Replacing sign – supervisors would like stone foundation, electronic sign. Budget was set for \$10,000. **Motion** to pass: 1<sup>st</sup> – R. Powlison, 2<sup>nd</sup> – S. Lisowski, all ayes.

- Put old 550 up for bid. Put AD in Penny Saver, Tioga Publishing as well as on our Facebook page. Reserve set for \$5,000.
- Staiman has been contacted, they have been here and Nate will be contact with them to bring dumpster for smaller stuff and when they can come to get the larger stuff.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

- New ACT 65 goes into effect on August 29. Act is regarding Right to Know and Agenda. Agenda is to be posted at least 24 hours prior to meeting on website and meeting location. If an item is not listed on the agenda – it cannot be discussed. Secretary did a temporary run through of what new agenda will look like, with a new line for additional items that will then need to be a motion to pass if new items are added to the agenda.
- Resident asked about putting in an ordinance for allowing the use of UTV/ATV on Township roads. Supervisors would not like to move forward with this, they have no interest in getting involved with this.
- Supervisor Powlison contacted a couple people on having the gutters replaced on the garage in the back. Supervisors looked at the quotes and chose to go with Bill Westlake – Secretary to contact him and get him scheduled to come do them.
  - Audit was completed – no findings.
- Culligan water system – has not worked properly since 2014. Quote was provided to have system replaced or rent. A discussion was had over this to which it was decided to rent a new system.
- Discussion on roof coating on original garage – employees to do this when they have the time.

### **NEW AGENDA ITEMS**

*No new agenda items to add in. No motion needed at this time.*

### **INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- Next township meeting September 13, 2021
- TCATO Convention Thursday, October 7, 2021

No public comments.

With their being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:05PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nicole Bennett, Secretary  
Covington Township